
Trust Headquarters 

Nexus House  

Gatwick Road  

Crawley  

 West Sussex  

RH10 9BG 

Tel: 0300 123 0999 
www.secamb.nhs.uk 

  
 

 

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow 

 

 

 

 

1st November 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 211017.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of 
Information Act, details in respect to the Clinical Waste Contract/s that your 
trust currently has in place. 
 
The details we require are: 
 
• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 

Successful ShapeSmart, unsuccessful SUEZ 

 
• Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of 
the contract to the current date 

 £450k 
 
• Start date & duration of framework/contract? 

Start : 01 Dec 2022 end 30 Nov 2025 
 
• Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to 
all bidders for when this contract was last advertised? 

LPP framework specification 
 
• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

Extension 2 years 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

 
• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are 
being either extended or renewed? 

No decision has been made yet.  

 
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this 
contract? 

Please use the below email addresses for contact: 

Estates@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
- Who is the Infection Control Lead responsible for the Trust 

IPC@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
- Who is the Procurement Lead for Clinical Waste contracts for the Trust 

Procurment@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
- Who is the Environmental/Sustainability lead for the Trust 

N/A 
 
- Who is the Waste management Lead for the trust 

Estates@secamb.nhs.uk 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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